STATE OF MAINE
BoOARD O NURSING
158 STATE HOUSE STATION
AUGUSTA, MAINE
04333-0158

JCOHN ELIAS BALDACCIH MYRA A. BROADWAY, J.0n, M.S., RN,
GOVERNOR EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR
INRE: BARBARA A, FOX ) CONSENT AGREEMENT FOR
of State of Virgima ) VOLUNTARY SURRENDER
Maine License # R043421 ) OF LICENSE
INTRODUCTION

This document is a Consent Agreement regarding Barbara A. Fox’s license to practice
registered professional nursing in the State of Maine. The parties enter into this
Agreement pursuant to 10 M.R.S.A. § 8003(5)(B) and 32 M.R.S.A. § 2105-A(1-A)(C).
The parties to this Consent Agreement are Barbara A, Fox (“Licensee™), Maine State
Board of Nursing (“Board”) and the Office of the Aftorney General, State of Maine. The
parties reached this Agreement on the basis of information submitted by Barbara A.
Fox’s attorney, David E. Boone in a letter dated April 7, 2003 with supporting
information, attached and marked as Exhibit A.

FACTS
1. Barbara A. Fox has been a registered professional nurse in Maine since 1999.
2. Barbaia A. Fox requests that the Board accept the voluntary surrender of her

registered professional nursing license because she was convicted in'the United
States District Court for the Eastern District of Virginia, Case No. 303CR54 of
two counts of making a falsc statement related to health care matters, a criminal
violation of Title 18, U.S.C., Section 843 (a) (3). See Exhibit A.

AGREEMENT

3. The Maine State Board of Nursing will accept Barbara A. Fox’s voluntary
surrender of her license.

4, Barbara A. Fox understands that this document imposes discipline regarding her
license to practice registered professional nursing in the State of Maine for
violations under 32 M.R.S.A. § 2105-A(2)(A), A(2)(F), A(2)(H) and Chapter
4,1.A.1. and 4.1.A.6. of the Rules and Regulations of the Maine State Board of
Nursing.

5. Barbara A. Fox understands that she does not have to execute this Consent
Agreement and that she has the right to consult with an attorney before entering

into this Consent Agreement. \
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6. Barbara A. Fox affirms that she exccutes this Consent Agreement of her own free
will.

7. Modification of this Consent Agreement must be in writing and signed by all
parties.

8. This Consent Agreement is not subject to review or appeal by the Licensee, but

may be enforced by an action in the Superior Court.

9. This Consent Agreement becomes effective upon the date of the last necessary
signature below.

I, BARBARA A. FOX HAVE READ AND UNDERSTAND THE
FOREGOING CONSENT AGREEMENT. I UNDERSTAND THAT BY
SIGNING IT, I WAIVE CERTAIN RIGHTS. I SIGN IT VOLUNTARILY,
WITHOUT ANY THREAT OR PROMISE. 1 UNDERSTAND THAT THIS
CONSENT AGREEMENT CONTAINS THE ENTIRE AGREEMENT AND

THERE IS NO OTHER AGREEMENT OF ANY KIND.
ry .
DATED/ / ;2 ZE;{f 4 /,L Q Q/

A. FOX

FOR THE MAINE STATE
BOARD OF NURSING

DATED: EL,!;I: X, doo Jmm
| MYRA’A. BROADWA®, J.D., M..S., R.N.
Executive Director

FOR THE QFFICE OI‘ H-
ATTORINEY GEN

DATED: k5J2W‘T \ v \t\ E /)

OHNH, RICHARD
sistant Attorney Generfll
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April 7, 2003
APR 10 2003

MAGNE STATE
Maine State Board of Nursing . o ey
158 State House Station BOARD OF RURGING
Augusta, ME 04333

Re: Voluntary Surrender of ILicense to Practice Nursing
Of Barbara Ann Fox, R.N.

Gentlemen:

Please be advised that my c¢lient, Barbara Ann Fox,
Registered Nurse #R043421 does hereby voluntarily, knowingly,
and intelligently surrender her license to practice nursing as a
Registered Nurse and all other certificates of authority issued
by the State of Maine to the Maine Board of Nursing, thereby
relinquishing all rights to practice nursing in Maine.

Ms. Fox understands that as a result of this surrender
herein that she is no longer permitted to practice nursing in
any form or manner in the State of Maine.

Said surrender of license has been precipitated by a
criminal conviction in the United States District Court for the
Eastern District of Virginia - Richmond Division, Case
No.303CR54 wherein she was convicted of two counts of making a
false statement relating to health care matters in violation of
Title 18, U.S.C., Section 1035 and one count of acquisition of
controlled substances by fraud, in violation of Title 21,
U.5.C., Section 843(a)(3). In accordance with said conviction,
defendant entered into a plea agreement with the United States
Government in which she agreed to voluntarily surrender any
professional licenses or certifications and further agreed not
to seek reinstatement. A copy of said plea agreement is
attached hereto,
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Pursuant to this request, I enclose herewith the license of
Barbara Ann Fox as referenced above.

cc: Ms. Barbara A. Fox
S. Pavid Schiller, Esquire
Mr. Christopher Zychowski
Elizabeth H. Paret, Clerk

Enclosures

DEB/amf
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IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COUR1 . IR THE

EASTERN DISTRICT OF VIRGINIA

Richmond Division
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA y
v. ; CRIMINAL NO. 3:03CR___
BARBARA A. FOX, §
Defendant. %

PLEA AGREEMENT

Paul J. McNulty, United States Attorney for the Eastern District of Virginia, S. David
Schiller, Assistant United States Attorney, the defendant, BARBARA A. FOX, and the
defendant's counsel, David E. Boone, Esquire, pursuant to Rule 11 of the Federal Rules of
Criminal Procedure, have entered into an agreement, the terms and conditions of which are as
follows: |

1. The defendant, BARBARA A. FOX, agrees 10 waive indictment and plead guilty to a
three count criminal information filed with this agreement.

2. Counts One and Two charge the defendant with making a false statement
relating to health care matters, in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 1035. The

==y

maximum penalty for each offense is a term of five (5) years of imprisonment, a fine of $250,000,

S

_full restitution, a special assessment, and three (3) years of supervised release.

b. Count Three charges the defendant with acquisition of controlled substances by

fraud, in violation of Title 21, United States Code, Section 843(a)(3). The maximum penalty for

—

this offense is a term of four (4) years of imprisonment, a fine of $250,000, full restitution, a
‘ —— T Canl

special assessment, and one (1) year of supervised release.

N




¢. The defendant is aware that these supervised release terms are in addition to
any prison term the defendant may receive, and that a violation of a term of supervised release
could result in the defendant being returned to prison for the full term of :§1.1pervised relegse.

d. The defendant waives any objection or claim ﬁased on the doctrineé of .4
multiplicitous or duplicitous charging to the Criminal Information format and structure.

9. Before sentencing in this case, the defendant agrees to pay a mandatory special
assessment of one hundred dollars ($100.00) per count of conviction.

3. Restitution does not appeat to be applicable in this case.

4, The defendant will disclose to the United States in which states and/or localities she
holds any professional licenses or certifications. The defendant agrees to voluntarily surrender
such licenses and certifications, and further agrees not to seek reinstatement. In addition, the
defendant agrees she will not apply for a professional, healthcare related, license in any
jurisdiction.

5. The defendant agrees to voluntarily surrender any Medicére or other healfhcare
program provider numbers issued to her, and not to seek reinstatement in Medicare or any othef

- healtheare program, or reapply for a provider number.

6. The defendant is aware that the defendant's sentence will be imposed in accordance
with the Sentenéing Guidelines and Policy Statements. The defendant is aware that the Court has
jurisdiction and authority to impose any sentence within the statutory maximum sct for the
offense(s) to which the defendant pleads guilty. The defendant is aware that the Court has not yet
deterﬁﬂned a sentence. The defendant is also aware that any estimate of the probable sentencing
range under the sentencing guidelines that the defendant may have recei_ved_ﬁ'om the defendant's

counsel, the United States, or the probation office, is a prediction, not a promise, and is not




binding ;)n the United States, the probation office, or the Court. The United States makes no
promisé or representation concerning what sentence the defendant will receive, and the defendant
cannot withdraw a lgu.ihy plea Based u'poﬁ the actual'sentence. The defendant is aware that Title
18, United States Code, Section 3742 affords a defendant the right to appeal the sentence

imposed. Acknowledging all this, the defendant knowingly waives the right to appeal any

sentence within the maximum provided in the statute(s) of conviction (or the manner in which that
sentence was determined) on the grounds set forth‘in Title 18, United States Code, Section 3742
or on any ground whatever, in exchange for the concessions made by the United States in this
plea agreement. This agreement does not affect the rights or obligations of the United States as
set forth in Title 18, United States Code, Section 3742(b).

7. The United States will not further criminally prosecute defendant in the Eastern District
of Virginia for the specific conduct described in the criminal information or statement of facts.
Therefore, defendant does not have immunity for crimes related to, but not specifically set out in
the criminal ixlforrnaltion or statement of facts. Except where specifically noted, this plea
agreement binds only the United States Attorney's Office for the Eastern District of Virginia and
the defendant; it does not bind any other prosecutor in any other jurisdiction.

8. The defendant represents to the Court that defendant is satisfied that defendant's
attorney has rendered effective assistance.

9. The defendant agrees to cooperate fully and truthfully with the United States, and
provide all information known to the defendant regarding any criminal activity. In that regard:

a. The defendant agrees to testify tmthﬁﬂy and completely at any grand jurics,

trials or other proceedings.




b. The defendant agrees to be reasonably available for debriefing and pré—trial
conferences as the United States may require. .

"¢. The defendant agrees to provide all documents, records, w_r_iting_s, or lﬁaterials
of any kmd in the defendant's possession or under the defendant's care, custody, or control
relating directly or indirectly to all areas of inquiry and investigation.

d. The defendant agrees that, upon request by the United States, the defendant
| will voluntarily submit to polygraph examinations to be conducted by a polygraph examiner of the
United States' choice. The defendant stipulates to the admissibility of the resuits of this polygraph
examination if later offered in a proceeding to determine the defendant's compliance with this plea
agreement.

e. The defendant agrees that the accompanying Statement of Facts is limited to
information to support the plea. The defendant will provide more detailed facts relating to this
case during ensuing debriefings. |

£ The defendant is hereby on notice that the defendant may not violate any
federal, state, or local criminal law while cooperating with the government, and that the
government will, in its discretion, consider any such violation in evaluating whether a downward
departure is appropriate. |

g. Nothing in this agreement places any obligation on the government to seek the
defendant's cooperation or assistance.

10.  a. The United States agrees not to use any truthful information provided pursuant
to this agreement against the defendant in any other criminal prosecution against the defendant in

the Bastern District of Virginia, Pursuant to Section 1B1.8 of the Sentencing Guidelines, no
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¢ruthful information that the defendant provides pursuant to this agreement will be used to
enhance the defendant's guidelines range.

| b. -Nothing in this plea agreement restricts the Court's of Probation Office's access
to information and records in the possession of the United States. Further, nothing in this
agreement prevents the government in any way from prosecuting the defendant should the
defendant provide false, untruthful, or petjurious information or testimony. Moreover, nothing in
this agreement prevents the government from using such information in furtherance of any
forfeiture actioii, whether criminal or civil, administrative or judicial.

11. This plea agreement is not conditioned upon charges being broﬁght against any other
individual. This plea agreement is not conditioned upon any outcome in any pending
investigation. This plea agreement is not condit_ioned upon any result in any future prosecution
which may occur because of the defendant's cooperation. This plea agreement is not conditioned
upon any result in any future grand jury presentation or trial involving charges resulting from this
investigation. This plea agreement is conditioned upon the defendant providing full, complete and
truthful cooperation.

12. The parties agree that the United States reserves its option to seek any departure from

the applicable sentencing guidelines, pursuant to Section 5K of the Sentencing Guidelines and

Policy Statements, or Rule 35(b) of the Federal Rules of Criminal Procedure, if in its sole

discretion, the United States determines that such a depurture is appropriate. The parties agree
that in cases where the United States does file such a motion, the United States reserves its option
to file a further motion under 18 U.S.C. § 3553(e) to permit a departure under any applicable
mandatory minimum sentence, if in its sole discretion the United States determines that such a

further motion is appropriate.




13. The accompanying Statement of Facts signed by the defendant is hereby incorporated
into this plea agreement. Defendant adopts the Statement of Facts and agrees that the facts
therein are accurate in every respect and that had the matter proceeded to trial, Ithe United States |
would have proved those facts beyond a reasonable doubt.

14. Ifthe defendant fails in any way to fulfill completely all of the obligations under this
plea agreement, the United States may seek release from any or all its obligations under this plea
agreement.

15. Ifthe defendant fails to fulfill the obligations under this plea agreement, the defendant
shall assert no claim under the United States Constitution, any statute, Rule 410 of the Federal
Rules of Evidence, Rule 11 of the Federal Rules (;f Criminal Procedure, or any other federal rule,
that defendant's statements pursuant to this agreement or any leads derived therefrom, should be
suppfeséed or are inadmissible.

16. Any alleged breach of this agreement by either party shaﬂ be detergnined .by lth.e Court
in an appropriate proceeding at which the defendant's disclosures and documentary eviderice sﬁéll
be admissible and at which the moving party shall be required to establish a breach of thé plea
agreement by a preponderance of the evidence. The proceeding established by this paragraph
does not apply, however, to the United States' decision whether to file a motion based on
"sut;stantial assistance" as that phrase is used in Rule 35(b) of the Federal Rules of Criminal

Procedure and Section 5K1.1 of the Sentencing Guidelines and Policy Statements. The defendant

agrees that the decision whether to file such a motion rests in the United States' sole discretion.
17. The defendant hercby waives all rights, whether asserted directly or by a
représentative,' to request or receive from any department or agency of the United States any .

records pertaining to the investigation or prosecution of this case, including without limitation any
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records that may be sought under the Freedom of Information Act, 5 U.S.C. § 552, or the Privacy
Act, 5U.S.C. § 552a.
| 18. This written agr‘eement.cens'titutes the complete plea agreement between the United

States, the defendant, and the defendant's counsel. The United States has made no promises or
representations except as set forth in v.rriting in this plea agreement. The defendant acknowledges
that no threats have been made ageinst the defendant and that the defendant is pleading guilty
freely and voluntarily because the defendant is guilty. Any modification of this plea agreement
shall be valid only as set forth in writing in a supplemental or revised plea agreement signed by all
parties.

19. Defendant's Sigg_a. ture: 1 hereby agree that T have consulted with my attorney and
fully understand all rights with respect to the pending criminal indictment or criminal information.

Further, I fully understand all rights with respect to the provisions of the Sentencing Guidelines

and Policv. Statements which may apply in my case. I have read this plea agreement

and carefully reviewed every part of it with my attorney. 1 understand this agreement and I

voluntarily agree fo it.

7/ /e /ﬁ»%fﬂ

Date BARBARA A, FOX
Defendant

0. Defense Counsel Signature: I am counsel for the defendant in this case. I have fully

explained to the defendant the defendant's rights with respect to the pending indictment or
criminal information. Further, I have reviewed the provisions of the Sentencing Guidelines and
Policy Statement and I have folly explamed to the defendant the provisions of those Guldelmes

which may apply 1 in thJs case. I have carefil]ly rev1ewed every part of this plea agreement W1th the ;
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defendant. To my knowledge, the defendant's decision to enter into this agreement is an informed

and volunfary one.

Date David E. Boone, Esquire
Counsel for Defendant
Respectfully submitted,
PAUL J. MeNULTY
UNITED STATES ATTORNEY
By:
S. David Schitler
Assistant United States Attorney
UL 12 20m JUL 14 2004
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